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Kia ora
I refer to your further official information request dated 16 October 2024 for
information on costs for the Council’s campaign against tolls on Te Ahu a Turanga
Manawatu Tararua Highway.

TDC staff expenses for
taking part in the campaign

$0 No additional costs applicable.  We
do not hold information on allocation
of staff time.

Costs for Protest March in
Woodville

$0 Not organised by Council.

Costs of signs and
billboards

$1,088.97 No installation costs incurred

Promotional advertising $5,859.93
Costs of clothing $0 Tollfree Tararua tee-shirts were paid

for personally by Mayor Tracey Collis.
Ngā mihi
 
 

Allie Dunn | Manager - Democracy Services

Strategy & Community Wellbeing - Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz
 

 
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 2:13 pm
To: Info - Tararua District Council <Info@TararuaDC.Govt.NZ>
Subject: TDC Campaign against Tolls.

 

 

Could you please Provide all Information relevant to the Total Costs of TDC's
Campaign against the Proposed Tolls on the Manawatu to Tararua Highway? This
Information should include all Promotional Material, Billboards, Flyers, Social Media
Correspondence, Tee Shirts, and TDC Staff Expenses for taking part in this
Campaign. Could you also Provide all relevant Costs for the March Against Tolls in



Woodville, including Police and Traffic Management Attendance? Thanks.
 




